_ s
From: Lee,m (PD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 8:07 AM PDT

To: GRS o) (Fo!); (D (°D) (F6!); @ (PD) (FB!)

c: g (o)(TFO) () (0) (F5); R " ) 7O () °) (F8);
Subject: Re: Staffing Requirement for Investigative Follow Up on Sunday 07/12

\? External Sender - Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links, and Requests for Payment or Login Information.

i

Thanks Justin and Jeremy. I will let you know if we get a call-out.

On Jul 10,2020 7:53 AM, Ty JeremyQQ(PD) (FBI)" €mmmmmy@fbi.gov> wrote:
I'll be home tonight so I'm available as well. I can grab gear and a bu car on Sunday morning.

Jeremy
Forensic Examiner
NWRCFL

503 desk)

503 (cell)

On Jul 10, 2020 7:56 AM, =y Justin © eD) B <y tbi.gov> wrote:
I can do it as well. I'll take my search gear home this weekend.

Justin g

Senior Forensic Examiner

Northwest Regional Computer Forensics Laboratory
FBI, Portland

503 (desk)

503 (fax)

From: Lee, Q(PD) (FBI) m@fbi.gow
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:58 PM

To: M(PD) (FBI) fbi.gov>

oy @ hillsboro-oregon.gov>; e e ——————— {1 0V>;
. P fhi.gov>; @EEEEITITT @ greshamoregon. gov> fl———
bei.gow; : portlandoregon.gov>;

{:—___—_-.-w@fbi.gow( T———— 05.OregON. 0 RN,
—— @ multco.us> sy

Subject: Fwd: Staffing Requirement for Investigative Follow Up on Sunday 07/12

I can help, though their defintion of exigency will be different than ours....

On Jul 9, 2020 5:48 PM{"=m\Betsy (PD) (FBI)" =) fbi.cov> wrote:
Please read below and respond tof_**=and me - one of us will let the front office know.



Bottom line - they *may* (or may not) be a need for up to 2 FEs on Sunday for emergency
forensics. It's not a guarantee but if you are around and are willing to be on call, please let us know
so if it does happen, we aren't scrambling at the last minute. I land at 9:30pm Sunday, so I am out.

See everyone soon and thank you!!
Betsy

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Chamberlin, George E. (PD) (FBI)" m//fbl Lov>
Date: Jul 9, 2020 3:43 PM

Subject: Staffing Requirement for Investigative Follow Up on Sunday 07/12

To: G PD) (FBI)" i fbi.20v>, ——m— PD) (FBI)"
@bi.gov>, Commm——ms® (PD) (FBI)" 4y bi. g0V M e
PD) (FBI)" € ¥@/fbi.gov>, 3 (PD) (FBI)"

afbi.gov>{ PD) (F Bl)"mfbl ov>
(PD) (FBI)" ) fbi.gov>, (PD) (FBI)"
C.‘.'... yfbi.gov>, =y PD) (FBI)" G, (PD)

(FBI)" D1.Z0V>, [ (PD) (FBI)" €1 fbi.gov>
Rachel, Jess, Gabe, Frank, Jason N. and Betsy, There is a requirement to identify an investigative team for
potential call out this Sunday. The need is dependent upon the level of criminal activity targeting Federal

Officers/Agents and property in downtown Portland on Saturday night.

For example, last Saturday FPS arrested an individual for shining a laser into the face and eyes of several FPS
Officers resulting in a Misdemeanor AFO charge. During the search incident to arrest, officers determined
the subject was carrying a machete, a large mortar firework and a section of galvanized pipe with endcaps
and fuze assembly. The subject was also carrying a phone for which he gave consent to search. The
materials on his person met the elements of a destructive device charge, which led to a search warrant on
his residence and a criminal complaint being executed by the DT Squad on Sunday.

The DT squad and VC Squad have been running hard for several weeks and we are trying hard to give them
the weekend off. CTD is sending Fly Team Agents to cover the interviews of individuals arrested during the
night and early-morning hours this weekend. They will also conduct initial exploitation of phones, or other
communication devices they are carrying. These Agents may uncover a situation like the one described in
the previous paragraph, which will require us to have Agents prepared for immediate investigative follow up
if needed.

Following is a proposed list of Agents whom we are asking you to contact and check their availability for
work on Sunday. The likelihood of this group getting tasked is low, but we want to send them a warning
order in advance so we don’t have to scramble on Sunday morning and disrupt their weekend with no
notice. The plan would be to have 4 Agents for early morning response, writing affidavits and planning
(Investigative Response Team), and another group on call (Search Team Roster) to fill out a search team if
necessary.

Investigative Response Team
Koelbel (Team Leader)




Price (IT and Duty Agent)
Hansen (IT)
WCC Squad +1

Search Team Roster and Investigative Pool on Call

Grosfeld-Katz (Cyber)
Houle (Cyber)
McBryde (IT)
Pritchett (Cyber)
Bizzano (Cl)

WCC Squad +2
RCFLFE +1

Please advise ASAC Goldman and me of your results as soon as you are able.

Thanks so much,

George

Schartz000141




